Date : 7/5/2020 11:05:34 AM
From : "Yarden Rubinshtein"
To : "Vered Shpilman"
Subject : FW: Qatar case
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From: Sarabeth Weisel <SarabethW@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Sunday, July 5, 2020 12:59 PM

To: Marlene Mazel <MarleneM@justice.gov.il>; Yarden Rubinshtein <YardenRu@justice.gov.il>
Cc: Vered Shpilman <VeredSh@justice.gov.il>

Subject: RE: Qatar case
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From: Marlene Mazel

Sent: Sunday, July 05, 2020 8:20 AM

To: Yarden Rubinshtein; Sarabeth Weisel
Cc: Vered Shpilman

Subject: Qatar case

Hi-
Please write this morning a concise summary of the case in Hebrew - of Johns email and why

we and MFA thought it was problematic so far and ask for their position (let’s send on email |
sent to Gil Avriel and Shani and Orit Kotev with MFA and itai in cc

Marlene

Sent from my iPhone



